
Katz, Stel)hanie [BPU]

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Vaughn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment@norris-law.com>
Friday, March 8, 2024 10:40 AM
Katz, Stephanie [BPU]
mgianattasio@vernontwp.com; townclerk@vernontwp.com; Marilyn.Davisl 6
@AlticeUSA.com; Sohrab.Shahandeh@AlticeUSA.com; Timothy.Faller@AlticeUSA.com;
Wolf, Nancy [BPU]
[EXTERNAL] RE: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to
Operate and Maintain a Cable Television System in Township of Vernon
Letter brief to Board Secretary - Vernon.PDF

Hi Stephanie,

Please see attached.

Best,
Vaughn

Vaughn Parchment, Esq.
t: 908.252.41281f: 908.722.07551 e: vparchment~,norris-law.com I www.norrismclau.qhlin.com
NJ Office: 400 Crossing Blvd I 8th Floor I P.O. Box 5933 I Bridgewater, NJ 08807-5933
Bridgewater, NJ I New York, NY I Allentown, PA

NORRIS
MCLAUGHL!N

From: Katz, Stephanie [BPU] <Stephanie.Katz@bpu.nj.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 4:18 PM
To: Vaughn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment@norris-law.com>
Cc: mgianattasio@vernontwp.com; townclerk@vernontwp.com; Marilyn.Davis16@AlticeUSA.com;
Sohrab.Shahandeh@AlticeUSA.com; Timothy.Faller@AlticeUSA.com; Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancy.Wolf@bpu.nj.gov>
Subject: FW: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to Operate and Maintain a Cable
Television System in Township of Vernon

Good Afternoon Mr. Parchment:

I called you and left a message with regard to this matter. Thank you for providing the attached updated letter
brief. However, the Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications has noticed that the attached letter is dated



February 20, 2024. Kindly provide a letter that is dated from when the application was filed on November 14,
2023. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Katz
Administrative Analyst 1
Office of Cable TV & Telecommunications
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue, Ist Floor
PO Box 350
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350
(609) 341-9428 Office
Stephanie.katz~bDu.ni.nov

From: Vaughn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment~,norris-law.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 12:56 PM
1"o: Katz, Stephanie [BPU] <Stephanie.Katz~,bpu.nj..qov>
Cc: m.qianattasio@vernontwp.com; townclerk@vernontwp.com; Marilyn.Davis16@AlticeUSA.com;
Sohrab.Shahandeh@AlticeUSA.com; Timothy.Faller@AlticeUSA.com; Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancv.Wolf~bpu.ni._qov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to Operate and Maintain a
Cable Television System in Township of Vernon

Hi Stephanie,

Please see attached.

Best
Vaughn

Vaughn Parchment, Esq.
t: 908.252.4128 If: 908.722.07551 e: vparchment~norris-law.com I www.norrismclauqhlin.com
NJ Office: 400 Crossing BIvd 1 8th Floor t P.O. Box 5933 I Bridgewater, NJ 08807-5933
Bridgewater, NJ I New York, NY I Allentown, PA

NORRIS
MCLAUGHLtN
AYTO ~ N ~ Y ~ A~r LAW

From: Katz, Stephanie [BPU] <Stephanie.Katz~,bpu.nj..qov>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 4:01 PM
To: Vaushn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment~,norris-law.com>
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Cc: m.qianattasio~,vernontwp.com; townclerk@vernontwp.com; Marilyn.Davis16~,AlticeUSA.com;
Sohrab.Shahandeh~,AlticeUSA.com; Timothy.Falter@AlticeUSA.com; Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancy.Wolf@bpu.ni..qov>
Subject: FW: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to Operate and Maintain a Cable
Television System in Township of Vernon

Good Afternoon Mr. Parchment:

The Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications has not heard back on the below matter. Please provide an
updated Letter Brief for the petition and application that was filed for Vernon Township. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Katz
Administrative Analyst 1
Office of Cable TV & Telecommunications
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue, 15t Floor
PO Box 350
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350
(609) 341-9428 Office
Stephanie.katz~,bpu.ni..qov

From: Katz, Stephanie [BPU]
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 2:07 PM
To: Vaughn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment@norris-law.com>
Cc: Marcy Gianattasio <m.qianattasio@vernontwp.com>; townclerk@vernontwp.com; Marilyn.Davis16~,AlticeUSA.com;
Sohrab.Shahandeh~,AlticeUSA.com; Timothy.FallerC~,AlticeUSA.com; Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancv.Wolf(~.bl~u.ni.clOV>
Subject: RE: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to Operate and Maintain a Cable
Television System in Township of Vernon

Good Afternoon Mr. Parchment:

It was good talking to you today. As discussed, please provide an updated Letter Brief for the petition and application
that was filed for Vernon Township. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Katz
Administrative Analyst 1
Office of Cable TV & Telecommunications
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue, 1st Floor
PO Box 350
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350
(609) 341-9428 Office
Stephanie.katz(~.bl~u. ni.clov

From: Katz, Stephanie [BPU]
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 5:53 PM



To: Vaughn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment~,norris-law.com>
C¢: Marcy Gianattasio <m,qianattasio~,vernontwp.com>; townclerk~,vernontwp.com; Marilyn.Davis16~,AlticeUSA.com;
Sohrab.Shahandeh~,AlticeUSA.com; Timothy.Faller~,AlticeUSA.com; Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancv.Wolf(~.bpu.ni.~lov>
Subject: FW: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to Operate and Maintain a Cable
Television System in Township of Vernon

Good Afternoon Mr. Parchment:

The Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications has noticed that the Letter Brief that was filed with the petition
and application for Vernon Township is dated April 15, 2022, and si{~ned by Laura Miller. Kindly send an updated
letter. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Katz
Administrative Analyst 1
Office of Cable TV & Telecommunications
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue, 1’t Floor
PO Box 350
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350
(609) 341-9428 Office
Stephanie.katz~bpu.nj..qov

From: Marcy Gianattasio <m.qianattasioC~,vernontwp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 1:07 PM
To: Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancy.Wolf~,bpu.ni..qov>; Vaul~hn Parchment, Esq. <vparchmentL~,norris-law.com>; Town Clerk
<townclerk~,vernontwp.com>
Co: Katz, Stephanie [BPU] <Stephanie.Katz(~,bpu.ni.~lOV>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to Operate and Maintain a
Cable Television System in Township of Vernon

Thank you very much.

Marcy Gianattasio, RMC CMR
Vernon Township Municipal Clerk
21 Church Street
Vernon, NJ 07462
973-764-4055 Ext. 2238
973-764-6393 (fax)
m.qianattasio~,vernontwp.com

From: Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancv.Wolf(~,bpu.ni..qov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 12:38 PM
To: Marcy Gianattasio <m.qianattasio~vernontwp.com>; Vau{~hn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment@norris-law.com>; Town
Clerk <townclerk~,vernontwp.com>
Cc: Katz, Stephanie [BPU] <Stephanie.Katz(~,bpu.ni..qov>
Subject: RE: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to Operate and Maintain a Cable
Television System in Township of Vernon
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No - file it with the municipal consent application and ordinance. Staff will process the file and upon
completion of an internal review, the item will be presented to the Board at an upcoming agenda
meeting and the Renewal Certificate of Approval ("COA") will be issued. A copy will be provided to all
parties.

Please let us know if you have any additional questions.

Nancy J. Wolf
Administrative Analyst 4
NJ: BPU Office of Cable TV & Telecom.
44 South Clinton Ave. - 1St Floor
PO Box 350
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350
(609)341-9170 [office]

Please note change of mailing address and new e-mail: nancy.wolf~bl~u.ni._clov.

From: Marcy Gianattasio <m.qianattasio~,vernontwp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 12:23 PM
To: Vaughn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment@norris-law.com>; Town Clerk <townclerk~,vernontwp.com>
Cc: Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancy.WolfC~,bpu.nj..qov>; Katz, Stephanie [BPU] <Stephanie.Katz~,bpu.ni..qov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to Operate and Maintain a
Cable Television System in Township of Vernon

Received. Is there anything that Vernon Township needs to do with this as far as approvals?

Marcy Gianattasio, RMC CMR
Vernon Township Municipal Clerk
21 Church Street
Vernon, NJ 07462
973-764-4055 Ext. 2238
973-764-6393 [fax)
m.qianattasio~,vernontwp.com

From: Vaughn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment~,norris-law.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 12:12 PM
To: Town Clerk <townclerk~,vernontwp.com>
Cc: Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancy.Wolf~,bDu.ni.clov>; Katz, Stephanie [BPU] <Stephanie.Katz~,bpu.ni..qov>
Subject: FW: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to Operate and Maintain a Cable
Television System in Township of Vernon

Hi Marcy,

Please find attached and below it was inadvertently sent to a different municipality.

Best,
Vaughn



Vaughn Parchment, Esq.
t: 908.252.4128 If: 908.722.0755 I e: vparchment@norris-law.com I www.norrismclau,qhlin.com
NJ Office: 400 Crossing BIvd I 8th Floor I P.O. Box 5933 I Bridgewater, NJ 08807-5933
Bridgewater, NJ I New York, NY I Allentown, PA

NORRIS

From: Vaughn Parchment, Esq.
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 9:04 AM
To: Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancy.Wolf~,bpu.ni..qov>
(:¢: Jim Laskey <ilaskey~norris-law.com>; Gilbert, Lawanda <Lawanda.Gilbert@bpu.ni..qov>; Township of Blairstown
<clerk~blairstowntwp-ni.com>; blipman@rpa.ni..qov
Subject: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to Operate and Maintain a Cable Television
System in Township of Vernon

Dear Ms. Wolf,

Pursuant to the Petition filed with the Board today, attached are electronic copies of the application for a Cable
Television Franchise with appendices and an affidavit requesting confidential treatment of Appendix II.

Respectfully submitted,

Vaughn Parchment, Esq.

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. Federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise stated,
is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties.

Notice: Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as ’E-Contract Intended’, this e-mail does not constitute a
contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute consent to
the use of sender’s contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.

Notice: This message and any attached file is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. Nothing in this e-mail message should b.e construed as a legal opinion. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of the original
message. Thank you.

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. Federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless
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otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties.

Notice: Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as ’E-Contract Intended’, this e-mail does not constitute
a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute
consent to the use of sender’s contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third
parties.

Notice: This message and any attached file is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Nothing in this e-mail message should be
construed as a legal opinion. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by
reply e-mail and delete all copies of the original message. Thank you.

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


